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IN THE central AL)fviINlSTRATI\/E TRIBUNAL
PRINCIPAL BEN::H, NEW DELHI.

Date of decision:24»07r»1992.Regn«Nos« OA 1386/88
OA 1600/88
OA 1602/88
OA 1626/88

1795/88
OA 2337/88

(1) OA 1386/88

Smt« Padma Ravindernath and Others •'•Applicants

OA 1600/88

Shri Prabhu Dutt Sharma &. Others •'•Applicants

- (3) OA 1602/88

Shri Nakll Ram 8. Others [••Applicants

(4) OA 1626/38

Shri Arvind Kumar •i^Appl leant

C5) OA 1795/88

S.EJft.C. Karamchari Sangh & Others -••Applicants

(6) OA 2337/88

Shri Anil Kumar E. Others • •Applicants

Versus

Council of Scientific and Industrial
Research (CSIR) and Another

For the Applies

For the Respondents

t.JRespondents

'«*Shr3. B*S«
Charyaf Counsel

,,Shri A.K.Sikri,
Counsel

CORAMt

THE HON'BLE MR. P.K. KARTHA, VICE CHAIRMAN(J)
THE HON'BLE KR. B.N^. iJHOUNDlYAL, ADf^iINISTRATIVE MEMBER

if. Whether Reporters of local papers may be allowed to
see the Judgment?
2, To be referred to the Reporters or not? ^

JUDGMENT

(of the Bench delivered by Hon*ble Shri P.K« Kartha,
Vice Chairman(J))

As comnon questions of fact and law have been raised

in this batch of appllcati3ns, it is p. '̂ poi•ed to deal with

them in a coraoon judgment!^

f -

cont* page 2/-



j ;. S:o : no There are 31 applicwtts io ith^e siic applications

a-x ir v«ho have wrked 4n yaripus, capac itiess Iwxthe .office of the

. ;Structural EngineeringJiesearch Cent:^ (SERC for short)

?;ijwh4.ch 4s one of .the constitu^^ the^,S,I,R, They

. svior orders of termination of

..j services apcl:th^- tx)^regu suitable posts

aac-. :> eni b-t»Ti0i o-sia svsd o\. , ta<u 3-n-»-:7nc-o Ivvi;;

3. At the,stated.tl>a$^CSIR which is

eiU ni u^K-d-Society rtftsi^t^re^jjPiiieF Jth^/Jipcleties Registration Act,

ai,;. ioojo:. rida^Q has-beer^ netif.i^^yn^er 14(a)-^

iau :- ; D en:; cAdmiiustrati-»^. .XXifeunAl^ Ac^ ». „sp i"t v;ithin

OS Id as. 9xJ-r:a0ia!ifb..^MJ:ladlcS.iojt TjpJLbMia.^,( V^. mUU<^Btix>n dated

axsj-j-tiii bs j:>-3r2i5ii.9a6^pJ'*-"''^" t>^e proyi^ipiiiiSr pf^ S^tipa 14(3) to
j : .

9n>t :ii (HliC5IRj vyg,-^ effel^llll^^,^ vxrtc )
, r --fei-'r,; These af. locations were, f iled in the Tribunal in.. * -m*•*. w.•••'• f.' 'V J>. » •* -.J'.. ••• • - • - • «. • !• 'rtt -I' •• • - . . - •.' '•.-»•

^b-;o .,HIcD 'c 7^7^^ J^^t^tx whei^r CSI]^;^r jU^ units

would come within the definition of 'industry' and whethe

' '' " ""^He ^r^ns eiqpi6"ye^^ ^ »workmen«
ij^Sbv 33?i io '~V.:.J -u .' 'i . oC' : :.> .. r, ^

'5ic;il io Act, 1947 was
r;x i-'S? U-i-ios.T3b .[ii'iua,.c .r i .i.to jnsiTiobi^L (aisnjru .:.•. .

:m-b _xg6Y_'i the^ kppiiv^t^ ie^\«f^for in 1989.
Cilfi V S'J'L'Ji. jsSn^ r. V i5---i-->..4 '̂̂ •.LC:^L.Ci,.• ;i i.;• .r . 2"i.9 . -C',/

By judgment dated 25#i0»1990, ull Btei^TTof the Triburial
iJitj -lol Leen;;o.-^ jorri^oX •{<! ('ociu Doii

held that the CSIR is an •irfdi, - f*M»ftfiin the meaning
;Otd iU£ j:pe)TT. a;£vPi J^sex : =roj

je khte'Ac^^ different
^"<5 K.e T.',. ).•>••$i. vC

categories and clffs^es of employees in the CSIR as also in

a constituent unitp the Full Bench observed that the

question whether a particular employee is covered by tte

• cont» page 3/-
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definitioli Of given ini^Stction 2(sj: of the Act

should- af)|5r6pfiately^ he decide'd-by irhe Bench coneerned

on the basis of thi^ relevant material arid dJta,

5. The Full Bench remittedHhe cases-to--the Division

Bench Mih the afof^said observations^ Wfe have gone through

the recoxdr of the case6 carefully and have considered the

rival contentions'. ;ve have also duly considered the case

law reli-^ iipon by both Mdes«.

6. '- ^^A^^ sofflewhat similar-^stio^i h^tfooarisen in the

Supreme Court in QnfP No.^l of 1988 in Xaoiesh Kapoor and

Others Vs. mion of-India & Others relating to the casual

workers in NBtioniar Scieh-U.fic Documentation Centre as also

before this mbunial in 0^^" .i^»V4989 arixi odrwiected matters

(Shiv Praka«h Ty&^i-and 'Vfe.>GERi and-CSIR) in the

casfe &{ employees of lili' Central Building Research

Institute <CBftr) which are constitutent njffiits of CSIB. By order

Vs

* Case law relied upon by the learned counsel for the
' '-api^plijC attts .•x;:-

Judgment of the Supreme Court in CWP No,631 of 1988 datedo --5,-1-2,1988' '(Karftl€3h'-'Ka^a4?'4rtd Others Vs# 'Union of India
ond Others) Judgment of this Tribunal dated 22.11.1991 in

j-OA. i^94^/85{ ,Ta -c^ryi€^^4^,maj.ters,,^ Tyagi and
Others; Vs. jntral Biialdihg Research Institute (CBRI) and

csm).
Ci w •; i * ' • V- ,

Case la lied upon by the learned counsel for the
• 9.;.; zi srj /s.jj bi-^n

AJJi 197f - ; 1329; 1992(1) JT(SC) 394; 1990(7) SIB 630;
' - : t 155; 1987 SC 1^7; J-X i991(2) SC 573;

JT 19^(3) SC 374; 198914) SIK '645
r-i'o 3- -L.a:. i^r (xj: .-.levcuqme :rc ^as Stiiioc

rir.v t j i-t :•j 'irnv'" r.

:• 'o 6 I9tijs:-rk noi^a^;>..

i.,sq /I
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^^-ddted 5^12.1$88,'th«xSupr®ii6^C^^

>•-! ri i i-i ^'i j i o .:> "••;• i V-f'>-»'.U vii ^ ti;.; /v/»'

dat^%12Us»8,-^thiiSu|)rw^ of the
•••_:;•', f,,.^ll|ibn,with ,th| direction %6 fotional Scientific
^uJf'Scfl-ntatlomCentre'W^ P"P®"

J4 "o '̂s4ci^ for the absirplon «>» «e working
i.<-^!u,-,.x;i.rL0B:C3Sual iMSis for. TOIS than one yeai in INSCC and to

i-' -'l^bso^b sucA OfHh6s;ethe scheme as
; .-J. Ic

•;-a^eqular enpi0Yees>drfct^i»it^^^ them%'OS'B'-iti 90XVT05
•'OnV 1—« :• ..... ^ . „ r « .

the scheme

,,ct ^asij^prepredat^ the.^estioh.of.^^^^^ Msettled, the
. terminated and

th^WaM'ie-^ W«eciJSJmi.ia.l988 the minln«m
. conparable post

^ . oK condlp^ that the
wlo ijSe^lriCi petitaher^:^^ |g.p j:|f" ^ays as regular

en^loyees"» The Supreme Court, however, left open the
.? ^'ild-J i^iir \;;^.! .Lx""O—^^-Occ •'-•

question whether a writ can be issued to CSIR.
,5ins;.qiE v-.' so evf^v. j -'9-nfC.r o !.;.c.>iOi^

7; In the batch of applications filed in the Tribunal
" ;-3-:.:i.Ja*/-.-:?:!Cio 5n.Lv.0i.L0l: 9^;:' ;n.'.,. •.

by Shiv Prakash Tyagi and Others, the question related to the
i;-.- :s.,.r .i-on 't.«

practice of inviting c^uotaUons/tenders and appointing persons
i",.: .•i-;si0 40 XefiL'dX'iT 'a

as helpers/peons etc:. on contract basis such of those who
9;;;^ life '•'̂ i- '''C-i" •• • ^-•' T. :l..]'..;•"'i .70 ri-'.Ti?'1

nuote the lowest rates and their non-regularisationi. By
i)d •rqT ,c^iioJ^2cCBl

judgment dated. 22.II.1991, the Tribmal disposed of the

applications with the following orders and directions:-
crT. .oc"o:;e-:^dbni: A.a-Lj to v

•(i) We hold that the practice of inviting quotations/
onJ: ic 2: ^ri^vj-niyril^terideri frdm'^iigible^ei^sein appointing those \(fho quote

lower rates as the supporting staff of various categ^i^for assistina iR ;^he .execution Qf various projects undertaken
by the CfiFtl oh an aloosi corrtihuous basis is neither fair

Oi^ -i.
*
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Si " "« " of

or^h^"^ » wbo are working
^+!! y? °" casual or contractual basis-i^x.; {.;. ?P^e th^ 240 days ^ji^a year witha view "to their absorption asTei^tilkr ei^loyees in the
Jerifri held by then^ For reckoning the2^ days, the breaks in betw«ten, should be

?«^^®®®^shaU be prepared within a period
brder* nonths from the d^te of. conmunication of this

'ir, 7 'io

:jx

2 C.-

A-,;.

S'=he«», the .respondentsShall duly take into account the qualifications and
•f-.o- '̂ n 2£ the applicant and those similarly

Th®^fspohdents should giw them relaxation
j> ^ ii of the period of service already

ffj »y them iji casual or contractual basis, Thev
i^nicesti?^ relax the qualifications and experience,lijr-ii''^®ce^^ them as forming 3 separate block
for the purpose of regularisation,-^ - paxai-e dxock

^ prepared and the questionof absorption is settled, the applicants should be
acco^^ted/adjusted in any of the ongoing projectsund^aken by the respondents/ they s^ll also be paid

immediate effect the mininum salary payable to a
regula^i ein>loyee in a conjparable post on monthly basis,

The respondents are restrained from enqaginqpersons^ with lesser len^fr of servioe or fresh recruits
overlooking the preferential claims of the applicants

• j t n JBDjct those simUai:ly^ for v<iolng^ type
of work, till they are regularised in accordance with
>h®, schenp^, jhe i^nterim orders already passed are- . ^ accordingly thade absolute^ - ^

. • :i. vJ . .n, , i' . v'f;.vc: •.::i v

a. The SLP Nos;.: 5502-07/91 filed by the CSIR against
-i. ./u : ':»ru -'.o.: r ; >'.,0

^ the aforesaid judgment were dismissed by the SupremejQDurt
I' S!ij Hi osl:r

with the following observations:-
m-\.; oi- no..te.:ur: 55v ens .i..uc:YV vii-:c vc

"Vlte do not agree that the directions issued
^ 5->n6 .risbneJ-Vaoiia jot.c jal rcvu/: to iq

by the Tribunal will operate as precedent in

respect of similar situation in all the

laboratories. The directions issued mst be

understood to and confined to the facts and

circumstances of the case* Thus understood, and

to .:.r: ^ iO''
o-:% 32 or;-' |:ai oo--jg oilgv^fig•,regard,^^to, >tne.^e^ts^;^rtOl^ of the

euoxiKV TV :-? •i'-.xtul : r-:";.; ~ '

^ "ot app.ar
i • to us extravagant or imiermissibleS
{ ^ ' j

•"-•=>. ^ ijr J

-O;, ::i

•' >•,-,
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,;- r : .c r >V ^ew of thr aft>resaid observations, the

. -. U. learned counsel for the respondients ,aTgued that the

• - ^- - decision of this Tribunal in Shiv Prakash Tyagi's case

would not constitute a binding precedent* The learned

; v ... the applicant submitted that the applications

before us deserve to tie disposed of with similar

•>„5v . directions ai in ShiV PfakasH Tyagi*s case, in the

1,. i'j j^nterest of justices

iiUu In the case of the applicants, before us, there

divergence in the versionsxdf-both parties as regards

: nature of' t^ «nga^in6nt ,-4ates of engagement, the

yvo;; vsni -^ribd df-^^rvice rendered! entitlement to regularisation

-ire-iSjc ; the e^ii^fice ck 'Vacancies in the office of SEBC.

: i, £o .Ho. i ''̂ ^p»ayt fibm this^ the i '̂sponaen^ submitted that the

^ "s\ipreme Court h;3's'held in Sabarjeet Tiwari Vs« union of

- TO n: ^ 0the3^^, AlR-U^ sd^ 13^9 that CSIR is not an

agency or instfumeht^litt of Central Government witnin

\h^ meahini df /?rt!Ec^le^I^^f 'the'Constitution of India
c.io i-,,o ^^j^j^-^^r,^4^£,grteiy;-4?hi^xJtectiOft^f Articles 14 and 16

tu viduiii be'^vaiiaBlfeHo^the a^ us.

V,.. H jj^^-a^itte2^^^actuisi'l pdSitioAi is:: that the

::i£xxv«q3 ^3r,.t $:>ni"iv«ferk«iSBfdi* U 2^ than 24Q days, though

o.t 'beett '̂tecfi^oai'̂ in^b5}..A-»en|̂ Their period

Jiuv 0^Ift g^e^d^ '̂o to 1988, ranging

'5 a

-J. '.j <; i-'i}.} C».>

1*0 -c-Xi io --iCij n o one to three^yeaxs^-f :They belong to^variou categories
. ' , .0^^agnfcnoxS jnsraycitpi?; -/-d
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such as Clerks, Typists,Steno-typists, Helpers, Sweepers,

' , Librarians, Library Assistants,, Drivers, Attendants,

GuardjS^, S-torekeepers^ Malis, Bar Binders etc. Applicant

in OA 1626/88 was engaged as a, 'contract labour* for driving

the- SERC vehicle,. S^C. Karmachari, Sangh which is an

j -^Association of employees has also espoused the applicants'

case in OA 1795/88 ,and

'' -The -Stand of, the applicants is that tl^iey were

appointed after due selection and verit^^tion of their

qu&lificetions, that they hav^>been registered with the

EmploymenttSxchapge and that they have worked in their

Tw; ^ r'esp ect Ive, i» s,s igrpent s du ring the perio d of the ir en gage ment

; c : in the same manner as regular enployees but they were

jiii5ffr4n*inat in .r^p^d to th.eir pay and other

U'' o?. '. conditions, of service, As against- this, the stand of the

-respondents is that the CSiIR jdecided to relocate SERC, Roorkee

^ift ,the off ic9, to-C^aziaba..^^ ijp 1986, In view of this

VV,siiiiting p|)oce$is4 jthe ^service the applicants had to be

: . ,"ljip«<jin fQCiJie^^g .-^he ?,eg^^ ^^doing the specific

rWej^gjBg^oytqOf H0ld .reQQ;rd,5 out old records,

3 :or>;f iie$» p^c^i^arof t^apsportatip^^ and help in

i shittiog; Pi these records.^ SE^C, Ghaziabad, According to

thea^ It: wrf.3 temporary phenpmenon and jsince tne specific

t(E> an fndr there^ necessity to angage the

tat»plieants and t^e is,> iP, work in whic|i they could b«

u • Vengagecfi! The app^icaiiTts not ?ngag$d on the basis of

-•> iS '

:.-c

o.;

•; i,.'

sponsorship by the EDnployment Exchange-,

j

L,
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. Uiiu 1 theSrribun&i pished an interim

>J - gating the respondents to toairiiain status

quo as of that date*^ After hearing the learned counsel
.:v - the interim order was modified on

9^2,1989 to the effect that the liability of the

respondents to continue the applicants in service and to

^"pay them pay"and allowances he'reaftet be dependent

on the availability oY" any'work to tse assigned to them

' and to the bud^tary constraints, referred to by the

' learned counsel for the "re^ondib^s; this viould, however,
.1 •--• v'--. subject to the final'outcomfe'of the application. It was

made clear that'no outsider shall be appointed and if

the necessity arose, the applicants'would be given

" • preference# For the period of serviceIjpto that date, the

question -Aether the applicants should be paid would abide

the ©"utcoihe of &e present "applicat ion.

14. in bur opinioiij'fof the disposal of the present
UJ £ J'ii

applications, it is not necessary to into the question

r •• . ,;iiT ' ' "j. • - ^
;i4iether iHRC is ah • industry"^ and"whether the applicants

are •worknen^ wiihin t'f^e'loeanirtg'6'f tl^^^ Industrial Disputes

Act, 1947 or v>hether the appiicwtS dart invoke the prdtection

<>d^ wo'Zai "a; o- cn .v--' - f n '-a-' •
of Articles 14 and 16 of the constitution of India'. We

leave open these questions.

3B01S) .Jt i: fj-OE-V •''''"•'X '• i't -f'.i ''
15^. The applicants were not giveh^ny letters of

;j .5X lO i'S—f':~.f-v r-'j ' .t f -'j -
appointment. They Were paid every month consolidated pay

or wages which is much lower than those paid to the regular

a_.
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Cl^ss III and Class IV fimployees performing similar

jobs., Ihis is borne out from the copies annexed to the

^applications of the contractual bills indicating the

designation, period of work, number of days of work

and the rate per month;. There is nothing on record

to indicate that tJieip appointment v;ere on regular

.. Jaasis, after going through the normal process of

. selection in accordance with, the relevant recruitment

. rules.. On the basis pf the material on record, it would

, r. be app^ent "Uiat the status of the applicants was somewhat

, ^ . similar tp_that of casual, workers or enployees. It v/ould

, . ^ not, therefore, be possible to hold that they would be

.entitled to autom,atic regularisation merely because they

hayQ..pyt in pne. to three years of service specially when

regular appointments are to, be made in accordance with the

relevant recruitment rules. The plea of the respondents

is that the casual engajeraent of the applicants had to be

terminated due to the shrinkage of work and the absence
>.v.- : v Don .r ,{v r/ ,-. -if.: L :

of bud^eta?^ sanction. They have averred that after

terminating the ^c^ryices ol^ the applicants, they have not

recruited $ny fresh persons in .casual enf)loyinent;« No

material has teen placed before us to disprove the above

assertions*

.. •' ,.: a:<cvf

. ' vi. ~ • .:p rr':'-?;'! ;

16. , Sp^etlJne in 1990 reguljar vacancies arose due to
f- the cr^ijtion of various categories of posts. The learned

»)•-'! ,.-x. V;-''nJr*:. v*,;C;

cw , :
ui-..,; siori. riiiiJ .• -iii :1 r-jij-m o»ds'v io
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,;-::ji:.irioi:oJ xi) t ^ .
counsel for the respondents stated at the Bar that

when these posts were advertised, the respondents

had written to the applicants individually asking
,_L-, -Ai^ V to apply for the same but none availed of the

XiC^T C'd&
opportunity given to hiJH, He produced before us a

bunch of sach communications returned by the applicants

' apparently on the belief trat they were not required
orij rj. 03 bib - ^•^:yu:r.:crioc • ^ : v-. 9o.-c =

to undergo another process of selection as they had

been duly selected at the time of their initial

appointment'. The case of the applicants had also been
.ton bl:.:- -jelb .^ivT; •

-takfen upc by? the SERC Karmachari Sangh , Ghaziabad in
•X6L:;f:er BriJ 'to vosi' i ' j c::: i

which they had contended that the vacant posts should
£-ij.on^.;oV

be filled from amongst the candidates who had filed
biujrxi-fia a^i's-i; Iw'--

applications in this Tribunal, that according to the
ut;;. .?aic-io^ or sd ^ a -^.v o-'.. ->

order passed by the Tribunal on 9,2.i989, "no outsider
bnji i.rat. \.a: i-.; ; ^

shall be appointed and if the necessity arises the
Ci i t- ^

applicants will be given preference" and that the
-yiti no a nC'^./vO vds^i-t lo oc;.^ i..: ••.• -v--

filling of the vacancies through open advertisement
' vxri;; •^.i: yo. n'^ivxp e:-iO£^oe-iL> ' :••

as proposed by the respondents amounted to conten^t
wX >;-£t;'0D 'Kfi:?-• c:/'to XC •5^.,:

of court. The SERC Karmachari Sangh which is also an
:v. yMt.^cr :• ^ ^ cd..

applicant in OA 1795/88 had addressed comnunnications
c i t i"'0J't ;ji: i^/^ it.'. s

to the above effect to the respondents on 26>03.i990,
.yJ'CO" i^dJ Qi. r vossn :.^a .i OJ 'i'l.t,

27'.03.1990 and 171991.
.tr.svsXa'X tn'ix n^i^' S'-.^neo::ones ni aiaiid a'l ao iHSijJ -^d

17i« The learned counsel for the applicants submitted
r-'jj;:••.;d"2oqc'':^ ;k> xetrj - :• .i,.:;":.-i/e-i

that in view of the order dated 9.2.1989 passed by the
•/ic?-/cio£noo ica bib cjns^.xiqqs 3»iT sor vicn^ o.-
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Tribunal, mentioned aboy«, the respondents should have

sought further directions of the Tribunal before initiating

the process for filling of the regular vacancies. As

against this, the learned counsel for the respondents

submitted that the order of the Tribunal dated 9«2,1989 did not

restrain the respondents from filling of the regular

vacancies in accordance with the relevant recruitment rules

provided the applicants were also given an opportunity to be

considered for such appointment and they did so in the

instant case. As a matter of fact, neither the applicants

nor their Association took steps to initiate contempt

proceedings against the respondents* They also did not move
>^re^spondeints-9t^the Tribunal to restrain the^from filling of the regular

vacancies through op&n advertisement,
ae ' V.:; moxi bv . ...

18, The question vitiether the applicants are entitled

to any relief, and if so, to what extent, has to be considered

in the light of the foregoing factual background and

discussion>

19* 'He cannot dispose of these applications on the lines
j -J 0 ':~iT j I. J. . ,rc '

of the directions given by the Tribunal in Shiv Prakash

Tyagi's case or of the Supreme Court in Kamlesh Kapoor«s case,
Oii: n\n:c. .CTboc•j

mentioned above, as there is no similarity in the factual

situations. In these applications before us, the respondents

axe stated to have already filled up the posts newly created
J. .''a ' X bt'J5 vXp i i r?^

by them on regular basis in accordance with the relevant

recruitm^t rules after giving the appJLijcants an opportunity
,.v u V. iT SiV v(;-i,,Jtov.v-xv r'-'ij ^

to apply for the same>. The applicants did not consciously

r ^ r y
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applV 'for the saraeoon the Aground th^t going through
/•n^bnc-' - ^

a process of selection w^s unnecessary in their case,

. ^ ,af .they^had ;already been duly selected and appointed
•i'.G O^-. .k.,i.

and what remained -^o vbe done was to •regularise their
;.;KC •

services and to grant thein regular pay scales.

20, The applicants have-conten^ii that there are

y^cant pp.st§;0ven now ih the offi^® "the respondents
* ru^r«v' • r>-. ^

. .§.nd.that ^hey, should be considferfea^fbr regularisation
T'sbi^inoo J LF-ris r;. < -•

aoainstvtl)dse post-sv This has beeh denied by the
jnxcciq-:^ • •• r- ^

respondents. In this cortt^xt,' we cartnot ignore the

fact that the applioaitts hav^ se^vfed the respondents for
ejii' J"6

^ periods ranging: from ofte year to three years. The
^ ;-<r •J.^vcisx •• •••
i ' •,'" t i \

respondentf- hfive sulMnitted in theiircOunter-affidavit

that as and when there are regular p6its and they hold

seOection, they-would consider the applicants as well
; n:r> Bacis a '
i

.along with other c-andidates whof^ apply, in accordance
i'--. a^cocicto-^ -^-.s

xecruitnent rule«^ There-iS^nothing on record

to indicate that the v#ork' a#ia (idhduct of the applicants

.were not; uptOi the marki Th# learned c6unsel for the

,... ^ ,applicants submitted that thfe appli^cants would be willing

>, to joJ^; at':(^^ depending on the

jri^v^ilability J>£^canc£es It ifiay w^ll be that some of

^ the^ jampliQftnts hiv^ ^cofl>e'dv^ra^d by now.
.2 .Jsoxciife'^ fer-. j-.„•

these aspects in view, the applications are disposed of
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0\V
on the following lines:-

(ij The applicants may io the respondents

their biodata together wiiai^ supporting documents

r^rdxng their ;age, educational 'qualifications
1kji and experience^ if thi:^ ha^ not already been done,

within a period of four weeks' from the date of receipt of
tbis order<»snl .Oi;

(ii) In case the applicants fuini^ to them the

biodata as in (4)-Sbove. tM CTspondfcts shall consicfer
the sqitabiUty of tterappwc^atfts-for appointment to

regularU coiimensurate to .theli- qualfticatlons and

experience in aojt of the available vacancies at the

In case vacaBci»»naW-ht,t available, the names
,, , pf the applicants should be-Borne on a separate register

^to be maintained by ttaeffl .ftfr.cbhsi<StfiUon along with

1.0^®^ ®li9ibME«andidatB»:a«.antf «heh vacancies arise at

be duly- CO

Hi. .

'•-qO':: aboutT-tbe ct

; ~ i9D . The ^rpsppwd^nt Jdth^^^^^ any regular

I cvi -AC oX-i vs' thf sfuture 'iii the-c&tlgbjfies to which the

. :Ment.a0pdiBt»d5<!rn^asuaf basis without

>3 -02 •?(« ^^ei)? rmitabiMtyiaj^tji^ailability for

, ^ .v= H-i r t.he;^^^ candidates.
cy.^

V-. y:|.>lO .i/-: . •• a^09::iaa 92
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In that case, they shall also consider giving them

relaxation in age to the extent of the service already

put in by them,

(v) In case any need arises for enga^ment of persons

on casual basis, the applicants should be given preference

over outsiders,

(vi) In the facts and circumstances, the respondents

shall pay to the applicants within a period of two months

from the date of receipt of this order the wages for the

period from 9,8,1988 to 9.2,1989 when the interim order

passed by the Tribunal was in operation,

(vii) we leave open the question wrinether the SERC is an

•industry' and whether the applicants are 'vtorkmen* within

the meaning of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 and whether

the applicants are entitled to the protection of articler

14 and 16 of the constitution,

(viii) There will be no order as to costs.

(ix) J-et a copy of this order be placed in all the case

files.

/I.

(B,N; DHOUNDIYAiL)
Member (a) vice chairman(j)24^0^1992' 24,07;,1992
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